
 

 

5 9 1 9  M A I N  S T R E E T   •   N E W  P O R T  R I C H E Y ,  F L   3 4 6 5 2   •   7 2 7 .  8 5 3  .  1 0 1 6 

 

Page 1 

 

 

TO:  Debbie L. Manns, City Manager 

FROM: Judy Meyers, City Clerk 

CC:   Robert Rivera, Public Works Director 

  Susan Marshall, Finance Specialist 

DATE: January 11, 2018 

RE:  Bid Opening: ITB18-003, Orange Lake Restoration and Improvements 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Bids for ITB18-003, Orange Lake Restoration and Improvements were received by 2:00 pm on Wednesday, 

January 10, 2018. The bid opening took place on Thursday, January 11, 2018 at 2:00 pm in the City Manager’s 

Conference Room. 

 

Present were Purchasing Administrator Susan Marshall, City Clerk Judy Meyers, Construction Services Manager 

Gary Petersen, Construction Inspector Martin Field, Construction Inspectors Adam Jessen and Scott Fish and 

Brent Heath from Stroud Engineering Consultants, Inc. 

 

Bids were announced and opened from the following entities: 

 

BIDDERS BID 

Augustine Construction, Inc. 
2495 Keystone Road 
Tarpon Springs, FL  34668 

$1,297,796 

Right of Way Contracting, LLC 
405 St. Petersburg Drive E., Suite 4 
Oldsmar, FL  34677 

$1,462,377 

 

The apparent low bidder was Augustine Construction, Inc. with a bid of $1,297,796.  The bid opening concluded 

at 2:06 pm. 
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